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From: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>
To: "Peel, Cheri (PARKS)" <Cheri.Peel@PARKS.WA.GOV>

Date: 3/9/2018 12:39:59 AM
Subject: RE: BOSAR COURSE ACCEPTANCE

Cheri,

Port Orchard will be bringing our 33 foot Safeboat. 3 Props. Ok to use for Instruction.

From: Peel, Cheri (PARKS) [mailto:Cheri.Peel@PARKS.WA.GOV]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Nathan Lynch <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>

Cc: Jason Glantz <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>; Trey Holden <tholden@cityofportorchard.us>
Subject: BOSAR COURSE ACCEPTANCE

Importance: High

SENT ON BEHALF
OF HOYLE HODGES...

Don Hoch Director

STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON STATE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

1111 Israel Road S.W. P.O. Box 42650 Olympia, WA 98504-2650 (360) 902-8500
TDD (Telecommunications Device for the Deaf): (360) 664-3133
www.parks.state.wa.us

March 7, 2018

NAME: Officer Nathan Lynch AGENCY:  Port Orchard Police Department
COURSE: Boat Operator for Search and Rescue (BOSAR) STARTING: March 19-23,2018

Congratulations! You have been selected to attend the Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission’s 35-Hour Boat
Operator for Search and Rescue (BOSAR) Training being held at Flagship Maritime in Tacoma, Washington. Class will start at 8 a.m.
in the Flagship Maritime classroom, 821 Dock Street, Tacoma WA 98402. Information regarding course logistics is attached.

PLEASE NOTE: If you will not be attending this course you must NOTIFY OUR OFFICE IMMEDIATELY at (360) 902-8846.
Substitutions will not accepted if there is a waiting list of officers who 've already submitted applications and sending another
officer in your place would deny others from attending.

The course has a thirty-five hour curriculum. Attendance is required at all blocks of instruction to receive a Certificate of
Completion. A prerequisite for the course is completion of the Adventures in Boating course or an equivalent nationally approved
course. If you have already completed the Adventures in Boating test or an equivalent, or have your Washington Boater Education

Card, bring proof of course completion or your card.

The attached attendee logistics sheet has details on what to bring. Uniforms are required to be worn the first day of class and during
all on-water exercises. Dress for the rest of the course is casual. You must bring an agency patrol vessel for the course and call our
office at (360) 902-8846 or complete the attached Vessel List and return, to confirm your vessel will be at the course.

The instructors are looking forward to presenting high-quality classroom instruction and hands-on vessel operation SAR skills
development. Call Cheri Peel at (360) 902-8846 if you have any questions. I look forward to seeing you at the class!

Sincerely,

Hoyle E Hodges
Marine Law Enforcement Coordinator

6/1/2018
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